8/28/2019 Gmail - FW: Davina

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Davina

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 28 August 2019 at 10:37
To: sales@humanmeduk.com
Cc: logistic@humanmeduk.com

Morning,

Can we please process the below order for Harley street skin Reigate? | will send out the balance of the infiltration
cannula. Just process the other two please.

500001-5 - bodyjet applicator
1503005-5 — 4.8 cannula

Can we ensure Davina has this by Friday please

Regards

Dan

From: Davina Saunders <davina@hsscr.co.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2019 17:22

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: FW: Davina

Hi Daniel,
Could you arrange for the balance of the infiltration cannulas to be sent out please (see email below)
Could | also order

1. box of WAL applicator kits
2. box of 4.8 rapid canula

Is it possible to have everything by the weekend please
Thank you,
Davina

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders
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Harley Street Skin

REIGATE CLINIC
16 BELL STREET, REIGATE, RH2 7BG

T: 01737 930400
E-mail: davina@hsscr.co.uk

Website: www.surreyskinclinic.com

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately. Thank you.

From: Davina Saunders

Sent: 01 July 2019 11:16

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Davina

Hi Daniel,

| have just received the invoice for the infiltration cannulas and | have been billed for 5 but there were only 3 in the
box, could you please ask accounts to amend and re-send please

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders

Harley Street Skin

REIGATE CLINIC
16 BELL STREET, REIGATE, RH2 7BG

T: 01737 247246
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
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